Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:40 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Susan Ting; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 10/12/2024

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :-

S/NO CLAIM NO (o] [ DOA olv TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT REMARKS
1 MT/1307580-002 Eileen Lee 7/12/2024 SFG6888H SMF5595G BONN:ECKWOK LEANG AUTOMOTIVE 9028 6516
2 MT/1307608-002 | Marcus Xiao 6/12/2024 SLM9692H GBG5062C Jgg;ggg:;émv TICKHAI I\gg;\(/)lﬁé WELDING 6842 9089
3 MT/1307728-001 Eileen Lee 7/12/2024 SMV1340S SLV1752Z ARCO LAW LLC ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE XAVIER LIM 9007 9247
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7902

(I

made vours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
all copies of it. Thank you.



